From: VTA Board Secretary <Board.Secretary@vta.org>

Sent: Monday, September 1, 2025 5:29 PM

To: VTA Board of Directors <VTABoardofDirectors@vta.org>
Subject: VTA Correspondence: Week Ending August 29, 2025

VTA Board of Directors:

We are forwarding to you the following correspondence:

From

Topic

Planning Commission

Supplemental Information for the August 28, 2025
Meeting (Updates 2-7)

Capitol Corridor

Partners United for Rail Safety Kick-Off

Thank you,

Office of the Board Secretary

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
3331 North First Street, Building B

San Jose, CA 95134-1927
Phone 408-321-5680

inta Clara Yalley
Y Transportation
Authority




From: Planning Commission

To: Planning Commission

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Supplemental Information (2): Planning Commission 8/28/25 Meeting
Date: Monday, August 25, 2025 7:26:47 PM

Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

CAUTION: This Message originated from outside VTA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe!

Good evening,

The following supplemental information has been added to the August 28, 2025 agenda:

Item No. 7: Public hearing to consider an appeal of the June 26, 2025 decision by
the Department of Planning and Development to deem incomplete a concurrent
land use application for the Gavello Glen housing development project,
consisting of a Major Subdivision and Grading Approval for 173 housing units (135
single-family homes and 38 duet homes) and related amenities on three existing
parcels totaling approximately 49.7 acres. Applicant/Appellant Representative:
Paul Latala, The Latala Group. Property Owners: Gail A. Gavello Trustee, et al.;
Northern Trust Company Trustee, et al. Property Address/Location: 20200 and
20202 Harry Road, San José (Assessor’s Parcel Nos. 701-32-008, 701-32-009, and
701-32-014). Zoning: A-20Ac and A-20Ac-sr. Supervisorial District: Five. File No.:
PLN25-026-SB330-APL1.

o Public Commentj;: Supplemental Information

« Correspondence from Applicant-Appellantj;;: Supplemental Information

Item No. 6: Receive report from the Department of Planning and Development
relating to the Draft Program Environmental Impact Report for proposed Rural
Zoning Amendments and Agricultural Impact Threshold.

¢ Public Comment 2 (165 Pattern Comments)k* Supplemental Information

Item 7: Receive correspondence.

o EXpanding permitting exemptions for agricultural buildings on small market

farmsj;: Supplemental Information

The agenda and related materials, including the above supplemental information, may
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be viewed at:

https://sccgov.igm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=16774

Members of the public may access the virtual meeting through the following link:

https://sccgov-org.zoom.us/j/81908788900 (recommended) or by smart phone at
(669) 219-2599, Meeting ID 8190 878 8900# (participant ID not required)

Please do not hesitate to contact our office with any questions.

Regards,

Peggy Doyle

Deputy Clerk

Clerk of the Board
Santa Clara County
East Wing, 10th Floor
70 West Hedding Street
San Jose, CA 95110

NOTICE: This email and attachments, if any (collectively “email”), may contain information that is confidential or
restricted. This email is intended only for the individual(s) named as recipients in the message. If you are NOT
an authorized recipient, you are prohibited from using, delivering, distributing, printing, copying, or otherwise
disclosing the contents of the email to others, and you must immediately delete the email from your computer. If
you received this message in error, please immediately notify me by return email.

rﬁave Paper. Think Before You Print.



From: Capitol Corridor VTA

To: Board Secretary
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Partners United for Rail Safety Kick-Off - RSVP Extended!
Date: Tuesday, August 26, 2025 9:20:22 AM

You don't often get email from capitolcorridor@public.govdelivery.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This Message originated from outside VTA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe!

Rail Safety Updated

RAIL
PARTNERS UNITED X

FOR RAIL SAFETY

WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 3, 2025 | 9AM-2PM | DAVIS STATION

((__ STATION ACTIVITIES | SAM-12PM ) (__ VIP TRAIN RIDE | DAVIS — MARTINEZ )
VIP INTERACTIVE TRAIN DEPARTS DAVIS AT 11:10AM

UP‘EEﬁ'llO" AMTI:IAK _;_-. -
Xown & ff 27 & s @

iy Puble officials and thelr stalf ore resporsibie for punchasing b own Copitod Covidor tickots. lunch will be provided by CCIPA

August 26, 2025

Join us next week as we kick off California Rail Safety Month with a day focused
on rail safety, education, and partnership!



REGISTER HERE

Date: Wednesday, September 3, 2025
Location: Davis Station, 840 Second Street, Davis, CA, 95616
Agenda:

e 9:30AM — 9:45AM: Press Conference at Davis Station
e 11:10AM — 11:56AM: Travel from Davis to Martinez on Train 537
e 1:04PM — 1:53PM: Travel from Martinez to Davis on Train 532

RSVP by Friday, August 29, 2025

Did a friend send you this newsletter? Stay up to date with everything Capitol Corridor!
SIGN UP TODAY

YOUR TRAIN. YOUR WAY.

CapitolCorridor.org
Manage Preferences / Unsubscribe | Help | Privacy Policy
This email has been sent on behalf of the Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Authority by GovDelivery.
©1999-2015 Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Authority. All rights reserved.

STAY CONNECTED:

SUBSCRIBER SERVICES:
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

Subject: [EXTERNAL] UPDATE: Supplemental Information (2): Planning Commission 8/28/25 Meeting
Date: Tuesday, August 26, 2025 2:33:08 PM

Attachments: image002.png

image003.png

CAUTION: This Message originated from outside VTA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe!

Good afternoon,

Please note the corrected Item Nos. for the attached supplemental information added
to the August 28, 2025 agenda listed below in red:

Warm Regards,

Cynthia M. Murray

Board Clerk II

Clerk of the Board | Board of Supervisors

NOTICE:

This email message and/or its attachments may contain information that is confidential or restricted. It is intended only for
the individuals named as recipients in the message. If you are NOT an authorized recipient, you are prohibited from using,
delivering, distributing, printing, copying, or disclosing the message or content to others and must delete the message from
your computer. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender by return email.

From: Planning Commission

Sent: Monday, August 25, 2025 7:27 PM

To: Planning Commission

Subject: Supplemental Information (2): Planning Commission 8/28/25 Meeting

Good evening,

The following supplemental information has been added to the August 28, 2025 agenda:

Item No. 6: Public hearing to consider an appeal of the June 26, 2025 decision by
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
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20202 Harry Road, San José (Assessor’s Parcel Nos. 701-32-008, 701-32-009,
and 701-32-014). Zoning: A-20Ac and A-20Ac-sr. Supervisorial District: Five. File
No.: PLN25-026-SB330-APL1.

« Public Commentj; Supplemental Information

« Correspondence from Applicant-Appellantj;;: Supplemental Information
Item No. 7: Receive report from the Department of Planning and Development

relating to the Draft Program Environmental Impact Report for proposed Rural
Zoning Amendments and Agricultural Impact Threshold.

¢ Public Comment 2 (165 Pattern Comments)k+ Supplemental Information

Item No. 15: Receive correspondence.

« EXpanding permitting exemptions for agricultural buildings on small market

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

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Supplemental Information (3): Planning Commission 8/28/25 Meeting
Date: Tuesday, August 26, 2025 7:48:48 PM
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

e Public Comment No. 2 (231 Pattern Comments): Supplemental Information

Item No. 7: Receive report from the Department of Planning and Development
relating to the Draft Program Environmental Impact Report for proposed Rural
Zoning Amendments and Agricultural Impact Threshold.

e Public Comment No. 3k Supplemental Information

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








(669) 219-2599, Meeting ID 8190 878 89004 (participant ID not required)

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

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Supplemental Information (4): Planning Commission 8/28/25 Meeting
Date: Wednesday, August 27, 2025 2:59:02 PM
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

e Public Comment No. 3 (117 Pattern Comments): Supplemental Information

Item No. 7: Receive report from the Department of Planning and Development
relating to the Draft Program Environmental Impact Report for proposed Rural

Zoning Amendments and Agricultural Impact Threshold.
« Public Comment No. 4 (297 Pattern Comments)j;: Supplemental Information

e Public Comment No. 5j;: Supplemental Information

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

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Supplemental Information (5): Planning Commission 8/28/25 Meeting
Date: Wednesday, August 27, 2025 3:20:52 PM
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

e Correspondence from Applicant-Appellant No. 2k Supplemental

Information

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

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Supplemental Information (6): Planning Commission 8/28/25 Meeting
Date: Thursday, August 28, 2025 1:35:21 PM

Attachments: image002.png

CAUTION: This Message originated from outside VTA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recogni

ze the sender and know the content is safe!

Good afternoon,

The fo

llowing supplemental information has been added to the August 28, 2025 agenda:

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

Public Comment No. 4 (46 Pattern Comments)j;: Supplemental Information

Public Comment No. 5j;: Supplemental Information

Public Comment No. 6 Green Foothillsj;: Supplemental Information

Item No. 7: Receive report from the Department of Planning and Development
relating to the Draft Program Environmental Impact Report for proposed Rural
Zoning Amendments and Agricultural Impact Threshold.

Public Comment No. 6 (43 Pattern Comments)k* Supplemental Information

The agenda and related materials, including the above supplemental information, may

be vie

wed at:

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

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Supplemental Information (7): Planning Commission 8/28/25 Meeting
Date: Thursday, August 28, 2025 4:14:53 PM

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

Public Comment No. 7 (6 Pattern Comments)j;: Supplemental Information

Staff Presentationj;: Supplemental Information

Item No. 7: Receive report from the Department of Planning and Development
relating to the Draft Program Environmental Impact Report for proposed Rural
Zoning Amendments and Agricultural Impact Threshold.

Public Comment No. 7 Hindu American Foundationj;: Supplemental Information
Public Comment No. 8 (20 Pattern Comments)j;: Supplemental Information Staff

Presentation Supplemental Information

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
Sent: Monday, September 1, 2025 5:58 PM

To: VTA Board of Directors <VTABoardofDirectors@vta.org>
Subject: VTA Information: Ridership for July 2025

VTA Board of Directors:

Attached is a memorandum from Nauni Singh, Chief Operating Officer, regarding VTA
ridership for July 2025.

If you have any questions, please reply to this e-mail.
Thank you,

Office of the Board Secretary

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority

3331 North First Street, Building B

San Jose, CA 95134-1927

Phone 408-321-5680

Santa Clara Valley
Transportation
Authority



Santa Clara Valley
¢ Transportation
, Authority

Date: August 29, 2025
Current Meeting: NA
Board Meeting: September 4, 2025
BOARD MEMORANDUM
TO: Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority

Board of Directors

THROUGH: Carolyn M Gonot, General Manager/CEO
FROM: Naunihal (Nauni) Singh, Chief Operating Officer

SUBJECT: VTA Ridership — July 2025
Policy-Related Action: NA Government Code Section 84308 Applies: No

INFORMATION ITEM

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:
To present the bus and light rail ridership performance of the Santa Clara Valley Transportation
Authority.

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS:
The report is an information item only.

BACKGROUND:
This report is routinely produced after each month. This report is for the month of July 2025.

CLIMATE IMPACT:
The report is an information item and will have no impact on climate change.

DISCUSSION:

July 2025 total monthly system ridership was 2,314,492, an increase of nearly 1.0% compared to
July 2024. The total monthly bus ridership was 1,892,423, an increase of 0.4% compared to July
2024. The total monthly light rail ridership was 422,069, an increase of 3.1% compared to July
2024. The average weekday system ridership for July 2025 increased by 1.3%. The Calendar
year-to-date (January 2025 through July 2025) system ridership (bus and light rail) was
14,538,728, a decrease of 9.4% compared to same period last year. March 2025 had service
disruptions for majority of the month causing overall decrease in the year-to-date totals.

During July, light rail service was impacted by Rail Rehabilitation work in the area surrounding
the intersection of Capitol/Mckee. Bus bridges were in place to supplement service.

Levi’s Events: There was a CONCACAF Gold Cup soccer game and The Weeknd performed
twice at Levi’s Stadium in July 2025. The average ridership from the three events recorded about
12,825 riders.

3331 North First Street Administration 4
San Jose, CA 95134-1927 Customer Service 4



Monthly Calendar Year-to-Date

VTA Current Prior Percent Current Prior year Percent
Ridership (Jul 2025) (Jul2024) Change | (Jan'25-Jul'25) (Jan'24-Jul'24) Change

Bus | 1,892,423 1,884,510 0.4% 12,242,186 13,282,628 -7.8%

Average Weekday 69,389 68,988 0.6% 73,017 72,232 1.1%

Average Saturday 44,297 44714  -0.9% 44,042 42,057 4.7%

Average Sunday / Holiday 37,736 37,584 0.4% 37,153 35,941 3.4%
Light Rail 422,069 409,458 3.1% 2,296,542 2,762,389  -16.9%

Average Weekday 15,940 15212  4.8% 13,695 14,627 -6.4%
Average Saturday 8,286 8,727 -5.1% 7,820 9,104 -14.1%
Average Sunday / Holiday 7,649 7,979 -4.1% 7,200 8,945 -19.5%
System | 2,314,492 2,293,968 0.9% 14,538,728 16,045,017 -9.4%

Average Weekday 85,329 84,200 1.3% 86,712 86,859 -0.2%

Average Saturday 52,583 53,441  -1.6% 51,862 51,161 1.4%

Average Sunday / Holiday 45,385 45,563  -0.4% 44,353 44,886 -1.2%

The system ridership (Bus and light rail) in millions for 2021-2025 (rolling 12 months) is
presented in the chart below:
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£E 15
c=
[*]
= 10
0.5
Aug
m2020-2021 0.9
2021-2022 1.2
2022-2023 1.9
m2023-2024 2.3
m2024-2025 2.5

VTA System Ridership (August 2020 - July 2025)

m2020-2021

2021-2022

2022-2023 m2023-2024 m=2024-2025

Sep
0.9
1.3
2.0
24
2.5
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1.0
15
2.1
2.5
2.8

N

0.9
1.5
1.9
2.2
24

Dec
0.9
14
1.8
2.1
2.3

Jan
0.9
1.4
1.8
2.2
24

Feb Mar Apr
0.9 1.2 1.1
14 1.7 1.6
1.8 2.0 2.0
2.2 2.3 24
22 0.9 22

Jun
1.1 1.0
1.8 1.7
2.2 2.0
2.5 2.2
24 2.2

Note: August 2020 onwards had impacts from COVID-19. March 2025 had decreased ridership due to ATU

service disruption.
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From: VTA Board Secretary <Board.Secretary@vta.org>

Sent: Tuesday, September 2, 2025 6:33 PM

To: VTA Board of Directors <VTABoardofDirectors@vta.org>; VTA Advisory Committee
Members <VTAAdvisoryCommitteeMembers@vta.org>

Subject: VTA Information: Great Mall TOD - Access Study Phase Il

Board of Directors and Advisory Committee Members:

Please see the information below and attached from Angel Madero, Community Outreach
and Public Engagement.

Office of the Board Secretary

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
3331 North First Street, Building B

San Jose, CA95134-1927

Phone 408-321-5680

Santa Clara Valley
Transportation
Authority

VTA is initiating the second phase of the Great Mall Station Access Study to analyze multi-
modal access and circulation to and from the station and the development area. Please
provide your input by attending one of the following pop-up events and taking the online
survey (vta.org/greatmall.survey):

1. Milpitas Farmer's Market

a. Sunday, September 7


http://vta.org/greatmall.survey
http://vta.org/greatmall.survey

b. 8a.m.-1p.m.

2. Great Mall Light Rail Station
a. Saturday, September 20
b. 12p.m.-3p.m.

The survey will remain open until September 30, 2025. We look forward to your
participation!
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| Station
VTA recently conducted a survey to learn how
people access the Great Mall Light Rail Station.

We want to share what we learned and get E ol COMPLETE

Great Mal Access Study: Follow-Up Survey

The survey closes on September 30, 2025

your input on our proposed station access

recommendations. THE SURVEY
- . . FOR A CHANCE
Your input will help inform access TO WIN A $30

recommendations in your neighborhood!

GIFT CARD!

For more information, visit vta.org/greatmalldevelopment, or contact
VTA Community Outreach at (408) 321-7575 / TTY (408) 321-2330
community.outreach@vta.org.

vta.org/GreatMall.survey Scan QR code




Estudio de acceso a la estacion Great Mall:
encuesta de seguimiento

VTA recientemente realizé una encuesta para conocer c6mo
las personas acceden a la estacion de tren ligero Great Mall.
Queremos compartir lo que aprendimos y obtener su opinién

sobre nuestras recomendaciones propuestas de acceso a la estacion.

iSu aporte ayudara a informar las recomendaciones
de acceso en su vecindario!

La encuesta cierra el 30 de Septiembre, 2025.
iResponda a la encuesta para la oportunidad de
GANAR una tarjeta de regalo $30!

Para obtener mas informacion, visite vta.org/greatmalldevelopment o
comuniquese con VTA Community Outreach llamando al (408) 321-7575 /
TTY (408) 321-2330 | community.outreach@vta.org.

Great Mall ih3ZiBA 3R : BREtAE

VTARTET T—I8RE » U AMWAaTE
Great MallER & ik o %HF??%”%;.:H?..D%
jtﬁﬁzji,a:%ﬁkﬂ*ﬁ?mtljﬂ’ﬁla RIAHER -

TR RRAEIN *,‘SFEE?ilEuE’\J?EﬁE%% !

REE LEAHEA% 9 B 30 H, 2025.
SRAEARERNEE S0 KEEmF!
U ERR R E 2 & ) 2354/ via.org/greatmalldevelopment SRELE

(408) 321-7575 / TTY (408) 321-2330 | community.outreach@vta.org
B4ER VTA 1@ SN ER o

Nghién Ctru Kha Nang Két Néi Giao Thong O
Nha Ga Great Mall: Khao Sat Theo D6

Gan day, VTA da tlen hanh mot cudc khao sat dé tim hiéu vé kha nang
két ndi giao thong clia nguoi dan dén Nha Ga Buong Sat Thanh Phd
Great Mall. Chuing t6i muon chia sé nhi*ng thdng tin minh nhan dwgc va
mong quy vi chia s& y kién v& cac dé xuét cai thién kha nang két néi giao
o théng véi nha ga. X .
Y kién clia quy vi s€ gilp chung t6i c6 thém co s& dé dua ra cac de xuat
cai thién kha nang két noi giao théng trong khu phd ctia quy vi!

Cudc khao sat két thiic vaongay 30 thang 9, ?025.
Hoan thanh cudc khao sat dé cé co hdi TRUNG
Thé Qua Tang Amazon tri gia $30!

Dé biét them thépg tin, hay truy pép vta.org/greatmalldevelopment hoac Ijén
lac v&i Ban Tiep Can Céng Bong (Community Outreach) ctia VTA theo so
(408) 321-7575/ TTY (408) 321-2330 | community.outreach@vta.org.

vta.org/GreatMall.survey

Valley
Transportation
Authority

Scan QR code



From: VTA Board Secretary <Board.Secretary@vta.org>

Sent: Wednesday, September 3, 2025 5:09 PM

To: VTA Board of Directors <VTABoardofDirectors@vta.org>; VTA Advisory Committee
Members <VTAAdvisoryCommitteeMembers@vta.org>

Subject: VTA Information: Community Open House and Station Access Study - Hostetter
Station TOD

Board of Directors and Advisory Committee Members:

Please see the information below and attached from Anthony Lopez, Public
Communications Specialist.

Office of the Board Secretary

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
3331 North First Street, Building B

San Jose, CA 95134-1927

Phone 408-321-5680

Santa Clara Valley
Transportation
Authority

Let me know if you would like more information:
e Community Open House - Hostetter Station TOD

VTA invites you to a community open house for an update on the Transit-Oriented
Development (TOD) at the Hostetter Station Park & Ride lot.



Meeting Details:

September 13, 2025

10:00 a.m.-11:30a.m.

Cherrywood Elementary School, Multi-Purpose Room 2550 Greengate Drive, San José, CA
95132

VTA has partnered with the Santa Clara County Housing Authority to build affordable
housing at the site. This meeting will provide an opportunity to engage directly with VTA,
meet the selected developer and their architect, and provide input on proposed transit
improvements in the area.

We want to hear from you to help shape this development and improve the station area.

Drop in any time between 10:00 a.m. and 11:30 a.m. This is a family-friendly event with
activities for children! A light breakfast will be served.

Transit: VTA Orange Line Light Rail or a short walk from Bus Route 70

Please register in advance to receive email reminders and project updates. You can register
at Hostetter-TOD-Sept13.eventbrite.com.

Vietnamese, Chinese, and Spanish interpreters will be provided at the meeting. For other
language services or accommodations, please contact VTA Community Outreach at (408)
321-7575, TTY (408) 321-2330, or email community.outreach@vta.org by 9/8/2025.

For more information, visit vta.org/hostetterdevelopment.
e Hostetter Station Access Study

VTA is studying how people access Hostetter Station. We want to share what we learned
and get your input on draft station access recommendations.

Recommended improvements include bicycle connectivity, pedestrian access, wayfinding
sighage, passenger amenities, traffic calming measures, and other safety enhancements.

Take our online survey! Visit vta.org/Hostetter.Survey to share your thoughts on the

recommended improvements.

Complete the survey for a chance to win a $30 Visa Gift Card.


http://hostetter-tod-sept13.eventbrite.com/
mailto:community.outreach@vta.org
https://www.vta.org/projects/hostetter-station-transit-oriented-development
https://www.vta.org/Hostetter.survey

Community Open House
Hostetter Station Transit-Oriented

Development

amm=> Saturday, September 13, 2025
13 10:00 a.m. - 11:30 a.m.

Cherrywood Elementary School
Multi-Purpose Room
2550 Greengate Drive, San José, CA 95132

The Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority (VTA)
invites you to a community open house for an update
on the Transit-Oriented Development (TOD) at the
Hostetter Station Park & Ride lot.

Please register in advance to receive
email reminders and project updates.
You can register at
Hostetter-TOD-Sept13.eventbrite.com.

Register Her

For more information, visit vta.org/hostetterdevelopment.

Junta Comunitaria de puertas abiertas

Desarrollo Orientado al Transporte Publico
de Hostetter Station

«mm=2 13 de septiembre, 2025
13 10:00 a.m. - 11:30 a.m.

Escuela Primaria Cherrywood
@ Multi-Purpose Room

2550 Greengate Drive, San José, CA 95132
La Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority (VTA)
le invita a una junta comunitaria de puertas abiertas
en la que se ofrecera una actualizacién del Desarrollo
Orientado al Transporte Publico o TOD, por sus siglas en
inglés, en el estacionamiento de la estacion de Hostetter.

No olvide inscribirse con anticipacion
para recibir recordatorios y
actualizaciones del proyecto via correo
electronico. Puede inscribirse en
Hostetter-TOD-Sept13.eventbrite.com.

Registrese Aqui

Para mas informacion, visite vta.org/hostetterdevelopment.

Hostetter Station
Access Study

Take our online survey!

Scan the QR code or visit
vta.org/Hostetter.Survey to share
your thoughts on the recommended
improvements.

Complete the survey for a chance to
win a $30 Visa Gift Card.

13
g

|
T
"

Estudio de acceso a la
Estacion Hostetter

iComplete hoy mismo nuestra
encuesta en linea!

Escanee el cédigo QR o visite
vta.org/Hostetter.Survey y
cuéntenos lo que piensa sobre
estas mejoras recomendadas.

Rellene la encuesta para poder
ganar una tarjeta regalo Visa por
valor de $30.

. ) — " Encuesta


http://Hostetter-TOD-Sept13.eventbrite.com
http://Hostetter-TOD-Sept13.eventbrite.com
http://vta.org/Hostetter.Survey
http://vta.org/Hostetter.Survey
http://vta.org/hostetterdevelopment
http://vta.org/hostetterdevelopment

Ngay Héi Tiép Bon Cong Bong Nghién Ctru Hién Trang Két

Dw An Phat Trién Pinh Hwéng Giao Théng

Coéng Cong Tai Nha Ga Hostetter Noi Voi Nha Ga Hostetter
=" Ngay 13 thang 09 n&m 2025 Hay tham gia khao sat trwc
13 10:00 SA - 11:30 SA tuyen cua chung toéi!
Trwédng Tiéu Hoc Cherrywood Xin hay quét méa QR hoac truy cef}p
Phong Ba Nang trang vta.org/Hostetter.Survey dé
2550 Greengate Drive, San José, CA 95132 chia sé y kién cua quy vi vé cac de

xuét cai thién.
Co Quan Quan Ly Giao Théong Santa Clara Valley

(VTA) kinh mi quy vi dén tham gia ngay hoi tiép dén E?,y E‘Zé”ﬁl‘?”h k‘hi? Sét\f_é C‘; co
cong déng, mot budi toa dam chia sé théng tin cap GQ_',n 3aon € Qua Tang Visa Trj
nhat vé& Dy An Phat Trién Dinh Hwéng Giao Théng ia $30.

Céng Cong (TOD) tai Bai Dau Xe Trung Chuyén cla

Nha Ga Hostetter. m
AA

Xin vui long d&ng ky trwdc dé nhan = 2 0=
email nhac nhé va thépg tin cap nhat — JJ/ —
vé dw an. Quy vi c6 thé dang ky tai 2_ w— -2 ==
Hostetter-TOD-Sept13.eventbrite.com. /= Khao sat
Dé biét thém thong tin, xin moi truy cap
vta.org/hostetterdevelopment.
ad ) g =) Hostetter
Hostetter It A EMBIFHHER Hif35EMR
e 025898138 2HFFIVER LRAE!
13 10:00 a.m.-11:30 a.m.
e 1R Z4ERSEEA R via.org/
Cherrywood /i3, ZT)RERE Hostetter.Surveys? Z & E 12504
2550 Greengate Drive, San José, CA 95132 EREE B
BRSSO/ (VTA) SsiE S Mt BRI B 558, SoRkiEZS, BN e BREVEE $30
Bfi#Hostetter BILFEIZH A E MR EESE (TOD) HVisatEmFk
BAmER.
BIREIEE, U ERNE T EHREN <0
=EHE M IR UTE T e
Hostetter-TOD-Sept13.eventbrite.com =, — =
&5t - -
= — | =
u .// u

WEEAREE 2 &, sashRvta.org/hostetterdevelopment.


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

The boardings per total hour and boardings per revenue hour for bus and rail for July 2025 are
shown in the table below:

Boardings per Boardings per
Total hour! Revenue hour?
July July Percent July July Percent
2025 2024 Change 2025 2024 Change
Bus 14.5 15.0 -2.9% 15.5 15.9 -2.6%
Light Rail 29.2 30.1 -3.0% 314 324 -3.1%

Total hours — Includes revenue hours and deadhead hours (hours that a vehicle travels when out of revenue service). 2 Revenue
hours - Scheduled hours of service available to passengers for transport on the routes. Includes recovery/layover time.

Page 3 of 3



From: VTA Board Secretary <Board.Secretary@vta.org>

Sent: Thursday, September 4, 2025 5:03 PM

To: Bd.Sec <Bd.Sec@vta.org>

Subject: Board PC Fw: [EXTERNAL] US-101/Zanker Road Interchange Project —9/4 BOD
Agendaitem 7.6

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Jordan Moldow

Sent: Thursday, September 4, 2025 1:58:27 PM

To: VTA Board Secretary <Board.Secretary@vta.org>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] US-101/Zanker Road Interchange Project — 9/4 BOD Agenda item 7.6

CAUTION: This Message originated from outside VTA. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe!

Please include the attached PDF for public comments on item 7.6.


https://aka.ms/o0ukef
mailto:jmoldow@alum.mit.edu
mailto:Board.Secretary@vta.org

From: Jordan Moldow
Subject: US-101/Zanker Road Interchange Project — 9/4 BOD Agenda item 7.6

Honorable Board members,

In your packet for this item, Attachments B and C have maps of proposed bicycle and pedestrian
improvements. These maps do not tell the full story, as they lump all bicycle infrastructure into one
category. The below images have been annotated to show what I see when I research the details of the
prOJect Color key:
Green — Existing Class IV separated bikeway, outside of the project area.
*  Yellow — Project-proposed separated bikeway, using minimum-width dimensions of 5 or 6 feet.
* Orange — The same as yellow, indicating a segment that has 3+ through lanes in each direction.
* Red - Existing Class II constrained (un-buffered) bike lane, project-proposed constrained bike
lane, or missing bike lane on a street that requires a separated bikeway in order to be an All
Ages and Abilities (AA&A) bikeway.
* Black — The same as red, indicating a segment with a project-proposed widening to add
additional lanes for cars, without creating the separated bikeways required to keep users safe.
(blgger Ver51ons on followm pages)
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As you can see, none of the bikeways in this project are best-in-class, AA&A bikeways. In many cases,
VTA wishes to acquire additional Right-of-Way for the purpose of adding more than twenty feet of
additional car lane width, while still providing minimum-width bikeways, sometimes without any
protection. This is unacceptable. It also casts additional doubt on the unapproved Draft EIR, which
makes the already-dubious claims that this project will reduce vehicle miles traveled.

For this project to meet VTA’s values, goals, and climate targets, this project must be fundamentally
changed, before entering final design:

* All bikeways and intersections should be All Ages and Abilities (AA&A) facilities.

* Increase the widths of all bikeways to their maximum desirable widths, according to NACTO
standards.

* Install Class IV protected bikeways (using quick-build materials if necessary) on every major
street segment that the project will be working on.

* In particular, part of the justification for this project is enabling safer bike travel under US-101,
on N 1st St. This should be a commitment that this project delivers, not a potential future
benefit.

* Use four through lanes for cars, not six. Extra width should only be added if it is for the purpose
of adding transit-only right-of-way.

Thank you for your consideration.
Jordan Moldow (speaking on his own behalf)

Chair of the San Jose Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee (for identification purposes only)
San Jose, CA 95112



US 101/Zanker Road/Skyport
Drive/Fourth Street Improvement
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Project Purpose and Need

Enhance transportation network in the Project area to accommodate planned
growth as anticipated under the adopted Envision San José 2040 General
Plan.

Improve pedestrian and bicycle facilities in the Project area.

Improve safety and traffic operations at the on- and off-ramps and mainline of
US 101 within the Project limits.
Improve access to/from the San José Mineta International Airport (SJIA).



Project Deficiencies
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Active Transportation Needs — Current Facilities

e Project area identified as Across Barrier Connections (ABC) deficiency in the
2008 Countywide Bicycle Plan; Tenth Street and North First Street are the
only routes that bicyclists and pedestrians can use to cross US 101. Between
these two streets (a distance of 1.25 miles), there are no other crossing of US
101.

e Sidewalks are lacking on segments of Skyport Drive,Technology Place, Old
Bayshore Highway, Zanker Road, Fourth Street, and Brokaw Road.
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Technology Place

....

CONCRETE BARRIER

SOUTHBOUND
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Skyport Drive
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Zanker Road at Bering Drive
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Fourth Street at Archer Street
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Costs and Funding Summary

US 101/Zanker Road/Skyport Drive/Fourth Street Improvement Project

Costs and Funding Summary

Total Project Costs = $350.3 million
Current funding (Measure B) = $18.5 million
Current funding (San Jose) = S4.1 million
Total current funding = $22.6 million
Current funding shortfall = $327.7 million

Y a Solutions
that move you

16



Project Schedule

2021

2022

2023

2024

2025

2026

2027

2028

2029

2030

2031
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Questions and Discussion
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